## The Beaudesert & Henley-in-Arden Joint Parish Council



Working for the Benefit of the Residents of Henley-in-Arden

Clerk: Gill Peacock email: <a href="mailto:clerk@henley-in-arden-pc.gov.uk">clerk@henley-in-arden-pc.gov.uk</a>

Tel: 01564 795499 or 01926 814491

The Minutes of the Planning Sub-Committee Meeting of the Beaudesert and Henley-in-Arden Joint Parish Council that took place on Monday, 2<sup>nd</sup> December 2019 at 6.00 pm in the C of E Primary School, Arden Road, Henley-in-Arden.

Present: Clirs. David Broadbent (Chair), Ray Evans, Marijana Bainbridge, Roger Hubbocks and Sally Harfield. Mr David Tomlinson was present as an ex-officio member of the planning sub-committee.

Photographing, reporting, recording, filming or transmitting the proceedings of a meeting may occur and therefore all persons participating in the meeting should be aware that such recording, reporting or filming may take place. Members of the public attending the meeting (but are not participating in the meeting) who do not wish to be filmed or photographed in the meeting must state this at the start of the meeting.

The Chairman requests all mobile phones are switched to silent mode.

## **Public Participation Session**

There was one member of the public present but he declined to speak.

Pause for a few members to allow members of the public to leave the meeting if they wish to do so.

## **Commencement of the Council Meeting**

- 1 Election of Chair for Beaudesert & Henley in Arden Joint Parish Council.

  Cllr Broadbent confirmed that this item would be deferred to a later meeting on 16th December.
- 2 Apologies for absence and acceptance of apologies There were no apologies.
- 3 Declarations of Interest and Dispensations There were no Declarations of interest.
- 4 Minutes of the Planning Sub-Committee meetings held on 7th October & 4th November 2019 to be approved and signed.

It was RESOLVED to sign the Minutes of the Planning Sub-Committee meeting held on 7<sup>th</sup> October 2019. This motion was proposed by Cllr Roger Hubbocks, seconded by Cllr Marijana Bainbridge and carried unanimously by those present at the meeting. It was RESOLVED to sign the Minutes of the Planning Sub-Committee meeting held on 4<sup>th</sup> November 2019. This motion was proposed by Cllr Sally Harfield, seconded by Cllr Ray Evans and carried unanimously by those present at the meeting.

5 To consider the Council's responses to planning application(s)

Application no.	Proposal	Address	Submitted by	Comment s due by / decision
19/03156/COU Q	Prior approval notification for the change of use of agricultural building into 1 no. dwelling including associated operational development under Class Q (b).	Agricultural Building (Small Barn) Park Farm, Birmingham Road, Henley in Arden	Mr & Mrs MJ Glanfield	09.12.201 9
19/03155/COU Q	Prior approval notification for the change of use of agricultural building into 3	Agricultural Building (Large Barn), Park Farm, Birmingham Road, Henley in Arden	Mr & Mrs MJ Glanfield	09.12.201 9

Amendment Received	no. dwellings (1 larger dwelling house and two smaller dwelling houses) including associated operational development under Class Q(b).  Demolition of existing previously constructed extensions and construction of proposed two storey extension including extending of existing hall.	Wootton Mead, Stratford Road, Wootton Wawen, B95 6AP	Mr Rees	13.12.201 9
-----------------------	--	--	---------	----------------

- 19/03156/COUQ Following a discussion, it was unanimously RESOLVED that the JPC Planning Sub-Committee would request the Clerk to utilise her delegated powers to submit a response to SDC of No Representation in respect of the application.
- 19/03155/COUQ Following a discussion, it was unanimously RESOLVED that the JPC Planning Sub-Committee would request the Clerk to utilise her delegated powers to submit a response to SDC of No Representation in respect of the application.
- 19/03094/FUL Following a discussion, it was RESOLVED that the JPC Planning Sub-Committee would request the Clerk to utilise her delegated powers to submit a response to SDC of Support for the application. The reasons for support are:
  - The proposed extension in volume terms is less than the demolished buildings.
  - The design for the extensions, whilst increasing the massing of the properties on site, is sympathetic with the original design.
  - The JPC Planning Sub-Committee did not feel that there would be any greater impact on the Green Belt by the proposal than the existing buildings.
- This motion was carried by the majority of 5 to 1, with one objection to the proposals.
- 5. Items for private session

The Meeting closed at 6.40 pm

There were no items for Private Session.

To confirm the date and time of the next JPC Meetings:

1. JPC Ordinary Meeting – 16th December 2019, commencing at 6.00 pm at the Memorial Hall

PLEASE NOTE THAT IF ANYONE WOULD LIKE A HARD COPY OF THE DRAFT AGENDA OR MINUTES FOLLOWING THE JPC MEETING AND DOESN'T HAVE ACCESS TO A COMPUTER, PLEASE CONTACT THE CLERK ON 01926 814491 TO REQUEST A COPY.

Signed	 
Dated	 